

# CAELEY POWELL

HIGH SCHOOL SENIOR

PORTFOLIO: https://www.caeleypowell.com/

#### CONTACT

24powellc@berkshireschools.org

creationsbycaeleyp@gmail.com

Chardon, OH

# SKILLS

- Open to change and trying new tasks
- Great with group work and team constructed job activities
- Strong social skills, and communication
- Expository writing and editing

#### EDUCATION

# **Berkshire High School**

2020 - 2024

## **Kent State University**

2021 - 2024

#### **Hiram College**

2022 - 2024

# ACTIVITIES

President, The Green Team	Mar. 2023
Coordinator, Envirothon Team	Jan. 2023
President, Senior Class	Oct. 2023
Vice President, National Honors Society	Aug. 2023
Youth Leader, Ski Club	Jan. 2022
Member, Academic Challenge Ohio	Sept. 2023
Member, ODNR Teen Adisory Council	July 2023
Member, Student Council	Sept. 2023
Member, Honorary Chemistry Club	Sept. 2023

#### PROFILE

Hardworking student with 3 years of college course experience. Finds success in everyday curiosity and learning. Devoted to creating a cleaner and happier environment. Driven to take a hold of growth opportunities and future experiences.

GPA: 4.192 Class Rank: 7

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

## Lab Assistant Biosolutions LLC

(Jun. 2023-Present)

■ Using biological sampling and chemical testing to make evaluations of the quantities of dangerous substances and chemicals in the water supply

# Rental Assistant Alpine Valley Ski Resort

(Nov. 2022-Present)

■To deliver outstanding customer service by helping customers choose and set up rental equipment

#### **Server** Meadow Ridge Events

(Nov. 2022-Present)

Responsibilities include serving food, helping prepare the event space, cleaning up and working with guests throughout the event to ensure they are comfortable.

#### Pizza Maker Vinny's Italian Kitchen

(Feb. 2021- Sep. 2022)

Prepared the dough, sauces, and toppings for pizza and kept track of the inventory. Took orders from clients and moved swiftly in a fast paced environment.

# Artist/Photographer Creations by Caeley

(Mar. 2020-Present)

Expressing ideas in painting, poetry, drawing, and photography to sell to others and share a smile.

## VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

## Millennium Youth Conservationists Club

June 2023

■ Performing chemical testing and Macroinvertebrate Testing on Ohio Scenic Rivers and educated students on water ecosystems.

# Night to Shine

January 2023

■ Organized the unforgettable annual dance for individuals with special needs to honor the guests and to share God's love.

# Church Events

■ Coordinated specific events for the women's ministry, donated handmade blankets and items to organizations, visited nursing homes, baked goods for local businesses

#### AWARDS

Chosen Artwork in the Statehouse	Oct. 2022
College Science Scholars Program	Oct. 2023
2nd Place, Sustainable Energy Model	Dec. 2022
City Delagate, World Affairs Seminar	May 2023
Placed all 6 years at Geauga County Fair	Aug. 2017